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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2012 11:30 AM

To: ‘kennedypf@state.gov'

Cc: ‘'millscd@state.gov'; ‘Burnswj@state.goVv'
Subject: ' Re: Agrement for Egypt

Thanks.

Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 11/30/2015 ~ Class:

CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on:

----- Original Message —--- 07/26/2022

From: Kennedy, Patrick F [mailto:KennedyPF@state.gov]

Sent: Friday, July 27,2012 10:59 AM

To:H

Cc: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>; Burns, William J <BurnsWJ@state.gov>
Subject: RE: Agrement for Egypt

Madame Secretary

Have spoken to both NEA [Beth Jones] and Protocol

~ Will have confirmation later today

Once that is confirmed,

Regards

pat

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2012 8:06 AM

To: Burns, William J; Kennedy, Patrick F .
Cc: Mills, Cheryl D 1.4(D
Subject: Agrement for Egypt :

----- Original Message-----

What's the status?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05795555 Date: 02/29/2016

BS

B5



	Page 1

